

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD



Судостроитель: <u>BROWARD</u> **Длина общая**: 94' 0" (28.65m)

Модель: Моторная яхта **Макс. осадка**: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ **Крейс. скорость**: 10 Kts. (12 MPH)

Местонахождение: United States **Макс. скорость**: 15 Kts. (17 MPH)

Купить **GOLDEN GIRL** — **BROWARD** а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего **каталога яхт** вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.** имеет большое количество яхт в **собственном списке продаж**, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными **яхтенными производителями** по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **GOLDEN GIRL** — **BROWARD** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	5
Обзор	5
Основная информация	5
Размеры	5
Скорость, вместимость и масса	5
Размещение	5
Корпус и палуба	6
Информация о двигателе	6
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	7
94' Broward Motor Yacht GOLDEN GIRL	7
Walkthrough	7
Main Salon	8
Pilothouse	9
Day Head	10
Galley	10
Accommodations	11
Companionway	13
Crew Accommodations	14
Aft Deck	14
Swim Platform	15
Flybridge	15
Electrical	16
Engine Details & Mechanical Equipment	17
Hull & Deck	17
Tender	18
2015 Updates	18
Broker's Comments	19

Исключения	19
Отказ от ответственности	19
ФОТОГРАФИИ	20
Profile	20
Flybridge	20
Flybridge Helm	20
Flybridge Electronics	21
Aft Deck	21
Aft Deck	21
Aft Deck	21
Pilothouse	21
Pilothouse Electronics	21
Main Salon	21
Main Salon	21
Main Salon	22
Salon Dining	22
Salon Bar	22
Galley	22
Country Kitchen	22
Master Stateroom	22
Master Stateroom	22
Master EnSuite Shower Tub	22
Master EnSuite Head	23
Master EnSuite Head	23

VIP Stateroom	23
VIP Bath	23
Guest Stateroom	23
Guest Bath	23
Engine Room	23
Engine Room	23
Engine Room	24
Engine Room	24
Forward Sunpad	24
Transom	24
At Dock	24
КОНТАКТЫ	25
Контактная информация	25
Телефоны	25
Время работы	25
Адрес	25

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница **5** из **25**

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

.

Основная информация

Тип судна: Моторная яхта Модельный год: 1987

Год постройки: 1986 Год обновления: 2015

Страна: United States Открытая палуба мостика: Да

Размеры

Длина общая: 94' 0" (28.65m) **Ширина**: 20' 0" (6.10m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Крейс. скорость: 10 Kts. (12 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 15 Kts. (17 MPH)

Водоизмещение: 121600 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 640 Gallons

Объем топливного бака: 6550

Gallons

Размещение

Всего кают: 3 Спальные места: 7

Всего ком. состава: 4 Каюта капитана: Да

Каюты экипажа: 3 Комм. состав экипажа: 1

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 6 из 25

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Aluminum

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 Производитель: Detroit Diesel

Модель: 12V71TI Тип двигателя: Inboard

Тип топлива: Diesel

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

94' Broward Motor Yacht GOLDEN GIRL

This 94' Broward Motor Yacht, GOLDEN GIRL, is an excellent example of the classic Broward motor yacht with her spacious layout and accommodations for seven guests plus three in crew. Elegantly appointed interior includes a large main salon with dining area, bar area, and piano all on the main deck level with the iconic Broward "country kitchen" galley making her a perfect choice for entertaining. Lower deck accommodations include two guest staterooms and a generous master suite with "his and hers" en suite bathrooms and Jacuzzi tub aft, and ample crew quarters forward. GOLDEN GIRL features both raised pilothouse and flybridge helm stations, and outdoor entertaining areas including dining table, seating, wet bar and gas grill on the flybridge, and dining table and seating on the aft deck with additional benches on the swim platform.

Walkthrough

GOLDEN GIRL can be boarded via port or starboard gates amidships. High gunwales and side decks ensure carefree access to the bow and its raised sun pad with cushions. Wing doors port and starboard open to the Main Salon foyers. A full beam build out combined with a flowing interior design in the Main Salon allows for many amenities without sacrificing the feeling of open space. Entering from the starboard marble-tiled entry foyer there is a perfectly appointed 3-stool wet bar. The custom mirrored cabinetry on the forward bulkhead provides a sophisticated backdrop for this site as well as for the entire salon. Mirror polished aluminum over the bar (added in the 2004 refit) completes this dramatic setting by reflecting the black granite bar countertop below. The Salon is done in neutral tones accented with black. Burled maple inlay on the window mullions adds warmth to the contemporary interior. Aft of the bar, port side, is a glass-topped formal dining table with black base and six upholstered chairs; to starboard are the Story & Clark player piano, a storage cabinet and the stairway leading below deck to the Guest Accommodations. Just aft are two barrel chairs and ottomans, with a curved U-shaped ultra-leather sofa surrounding a mirrored coffee table to port. The floor-to-ceiling windows and all glass double doors aft give the pace excellent natural light and contribute to the open, airy ambiance of the Main Salon. The Aft Deck has overhead cover from the extended boat deck. There are two wicker-style cushioned armchairs to port with a teak table, and an oval teak dining table and two cushioned dining chairs starboard. Aft is bench seating with storage below and navy blue Sunbrella cushions. A center stairway leads to the swim platform. The transom has utility storage with cabinets and deck boxes to port and starboard of the stairs. There are also two additional built-in bench seats with navy-cushions. A staircase forward and starboard in the main salon leads below to the guest

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница **8** из **25**

accommodations with a contemporary light wood and black décor and cream-colored carpeting. At the base of the stairs, the fover has two storage lockers and a washer and dryer concealed in a cabinet. The Master Suite is full beam, amidships, with a centerline king bed flanked by marble-topped night tables and backlit etched glass panels above. Drawer storage is abundant with built-in dressers on both the port and starboard bulkheads. A dressing table is centered between the drawers to port, and a settee is centered to starboard. There are large cedar-lined hanging lockers aft as well as an entertainment center. A shared tub and shower divide the "his" and "hers" bathrooms. "Hers" to port, also has a bidet. The Guest Stateroom aft to port has a queen bed athwartship, while the Starboard Guest Stateroom has lower twin beds fore to aft with a Pullman berth on the inboard bulkhead. Both staterooms have drawer storage, hanging lockers, TVs with satellite receivers and en suite baths. Moving forward from the starboard main deck foyer is the recently updated "Country Kitchen" and galley, fully equipped with stainless steel appliances, Black Galaxy granite countertops, island with cooktop and oven, and large table with both upholstered chairs and banquette seating. All new décor and galley appliances provide a comfortable, informal gathering site for both guests and crew. A large banquette can comfortably seat eight. The substantial counter space, abundant cabinetry, and stainless steel appliances make the galley a pleasure for any cook. Fully forward starboard is a curving stairway leading below to the Crew Quarters. The forward crew cabin has twin V-berths with storage below and hanging lockers. There is a head with shower and a washer and dryer. Aft is the Captain's Cabin with double berth to port and office/entertainment area starboard. The Engine Room access is via the watertight door from the Captain's Cabin. Three steps lead up to the Pilothouse from either the port or starboard main deck entry foyers. The fully equipped Pilothouse has excellent visibility. There is ample space for charts and navigational tools, and a raised bench seat has drawer storage. Just to port of the bench seat is the ladder to the Flybridge. GOLDEN GIRL's spacious flybridge is ideal for outdoor entertaining with comfortable seating for a large crowd. The Flybridge affords the helmsman 360-degree vistas and the extra large Bimini top protects all assembled. There are dual pedestal helm chairs and a full array of navigation equipment. The hinged mast allows access to more cruising routes. A large cabinet surrounds the mast and houses many storage lockers, a wet bar, icemaker, refrigerator and gas barbeque grill. There are Sunbrella cushioned settees both port and starboard, a teak table with chairs. Additional seating running full beam aft, is without cover and perfect for sunning.

Main Salon

Ideally suited for entertaining with large windows affording great views, custom bar and bar stools, formal dining area, player piano and salon curved sectional sofa and chairs. **Salon-Aft:**

• Sliding door entry with large tinted windows on either side

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница **9** из **25**

- Cream-colored U-shaped ultra-leather sofa
- Custom mirrored coffee table in honey oak/black finish
- Matching entertainment cabinet
- 2 Barrel chairs and matching ottomans in burgundy leather
- 55" flat screen color TV
- Entertainment center with VCR/DVD and Panasonic stereo/CD player
- 4 stereo speakers recessed in overhead
- Honey oak/black storage cabinet
- Black and cream oval side table
- Rectangular column lamp
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- Low-shag cream-colored carpeting
- 8 Large tinted windows with Silhouette white power shades
- Decorative patterned fabric valances
- Decorative wood columns between windows

Mid-Salon: Port Side

- Oval-shaped dining table, glass on black frame
- 6 chairs in matching cream upholstery with black frames

Mid-Salon: Starboard

Story & Clark player piano

Forward Salon:

- L-shaped bi-level bar, Absolute Black granite counter top
- 3 Burgundy leather and black bar stools
- Scotsman icemaker
- Sub-Zero under-counter refrigerator
- White ceramic deep square-shaped sink with hot and cold water
- Wine storage rack
- Black/mirrored upper and lower bar cabinets with custom glass doors
- Cream-colored vinyl headliner with mirror over bar

Pilothouse

The Raised Pilothouse is just forward of the salon, accessed from either side amidships. Portside staircase just forward of the wing door; starboard entry is up three steps from the companionway. **Pilothouse:**

- Varnished teak helm steering wheel
- Helm station with chart table built-in
- Overhead electronics console

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 10 из 25

- Storage cabinetry
- Black leather cushioned helm bench
- Varnished teak fold-down footrest
- Teak and holly sole
- 3 Teak stairs with storage below at the wing doors, port and starboard
- 2 Sliding side windows, tinted and screened
- 6 carpeted teak stairs to the flybridge; aft, to port

Pilothouse Electronics:

- Nobeltec electronic chart, new 2015
- Garmin 7215 GPS/chart plotter
- Datamarine digital depth gauge
- Datamarine digital speed and distance log
- ZF electronic controls
- Danforth compass
- Spotlight controls
- Icom VHF radio

Day Head

Located just forward of the Salon on the starboard side.

- Cream-colored ceramic toilet
- Black Galaxy granite-topped vanity with cabinet
- Mirrored surround panels
- Round white ceramic sink
- Directional lights recessed in overhead
- Cream-colored vinyl headliner
- White marble tile sole

Galley

Forward of the pilothouse on the main deck; accessed from the starboard side companionway and down two steps, featuring an update to the popular Broward "country kitchen" with an open galley, island with cooktop in the marble countertop, full-size dining table, and large windows on both sides. Frigidaire appliances were all installed new in 2015.

- Frigidaire Professional stainless steel refrigerator/freezer
- Frigidaire Professional stainless steel 5-burner electric range (on island)
- Frigidaire Professional stainless steel microwave oven
- Frigidaire Professional stainless steel dishwasher

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 11 из 25

- Wine Enthusiast wine chiller
- Coffee machine
- Insinkerator garbage disposal
- Blender
- KitchenAid trash compactor
- Stainless steel deep rectangular double sinks
- Black Galaxy granite countertops with mosaic-tiled backsplash
- Black Galaxy granite-topped honey oak island with drawer and cabinet storage
- Honey oak upper and lower storage cabinets
- Black Galaxy granite rectangular dining table
- L-shaped cream-colored upholstered banquette seating with storage below
- Large mirrored cabinetry behind seating
- Black Galaxy granite-topped honey oak end table with storage
- 3 Beige/black print upholstered dining chairs
- Samsung 24" flat screen color TV mounted behind banquette seating
- DVD/CD/Stereo
- 4 Stereo speakers recessed in overhead
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- A/C control panel
- 6 Large tinted windows with white fabric blinds
- Cream-colored vinyl headliner
- Teak and holly sole
- RTI remote

Accommodations

The three guest staterooms below deck are accessed from a staircase near the piano, mid-salon, starboard. Master Stateroom: The elegantly appointed and spacious Master Stateroom features a king size bed, settee, ample drawer and closet storage, "his and hers" en suite bathrooms, and entertainment center.

- Centerline king bed with four storage drawers in base
- Black upholstered headboard
- Mirrored wall behind bed
- Beige silk bedspread and coordinating toss pillows
- Brown marble-topped night table on each side
- Tropical motif lighted etched glass panel above each night table
- 2 Built-in dressers and 2 drawer chests
- Built-in dressing table/fold-up vanity
- Built-in settee, black cushions and toss pillows
- Vanity chair
- Cedar-lined walk-in lighted closet
- Cedar-lined lighted closet with mirrored bi-fold doors

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 12 из 25

 Entertainment cabinet opposite bed with Samsung 33" flat screen color TV and Magnavox VCR/DVD player

- 4 stereo speakers recessed in overhead
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- 4 Large framed portholes with beige and black silk curtains
- Cream-colored vinyl headliner with mirror over bed
- Low-shag cream-colored carpeting

"His & Hers" Master Bathrooms: The relaxing square-shaped Jacuzzi tub/shower sits between "His" bathroom starboard and "Hers" to port. Each has a private door entry next to the bedside.

- Jacuzzi tub/shower, centerline, with sliding glass entry/enclosure doors with cream-colored fiberglass tub
- 2 Cream-colored ceramic toilets
- Cream-colored bidet, port side
- Black Galaxy granite-topped vanities with drawers and cabinets
- Square white ceramic sinks
- Mirrored wall panels
- Rectangular and directional lighting recessed in overhead
- A/C control panel
- Large framed portholes with beige silk Roman shades
- Beige vinyl headliner
- Cream marble tile sole

Port VIP Guest Stateroom:

- Walk-around island queen bed with four storage drawers in base
- Black upholstered headboard
- Beige silk bedspread and coordinating toss pillows
- Night table/drawer chest on each side
- Wall-mounted reading lamps
- Built-in dresser
- Built-in desk/vanity with mirrored surround
- Upholstered desk/vanity bench
- Lighted closet with mirrored sliding doors
- Vizio 24" flat screen color TV mounted above desk/vanity, opposite bed
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- 4 Large framed portholes with red and gold silk curtains
- 2 Large framed wall mirrors
- Beige vinyl headliner
- Low-shag cream-colored carpeting

Port VIP Guest En Suite Bath:

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 13 из 25

 Cream-colored fiberglass shower enclosure with clear glass and chrome bi-fold shower door

- Cream-colored ceramic toilet
- Black Galaxy granite-topped vanity with drawers and cabinet
- Mirrored wall panels
- Square white ceramic sink
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- Large framed porthole with red and gold silk blind
- Beige vinyl headliner
- Cream marble tile sole

Starboard Guest Stateroom:

- Twin lower beds with three drawers below
- Fold-down Pullman berth above inbound bed
- Cream-colored bedspreads and coordinating toss pillows
- · Built-in double dresser with mirror behind
- Built-in desk/fold-up vanity top
- Desk chair with black, beige and green cushion
- Lighted closet
- Vizio 24" flat screen color TV
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead, with dimmer switch
- A/C control panel
- 2 Large framed portholes with olive green silk curtains
- 2 Large framed wall mirrors
- Beige vinyl headliner
- Low-shag cream-colored carpeting

Starboard Guest Head:

- Cream-colored fiberglass shower enclosure with clear glass and chrome bi-fold shower door
- Cream-colored ceramic toilet
- Black Galaxy granite-topped vanity with drawers and cabinet
- Mirrored wall panels
- Square white ceramic sink
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- Large framed porthole with olive green silk blind
- Beige vinyl headliner
- Cream marble tile sole

Companionway

Frigidaire Affinity white washer and dryer (enclosed in closet) New 2015

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 14 из 25

- Laundry closet for supplies
- Storage closet
- Directional lighting recessed in overhead
- Beige vinyl headliner
- Low-shag cream-colored carpeting

Crew Accommodations

Accessed via a stairway forward in the galley, to starboard. Three Flat panel TVs with satellite receivers in crew quarters, new 2015. **Captain's Cabin: (starboard)**

- Double berth
- Storage draws
- · Watertight door access to engine room
- Overhead lighting recessed in overhead
- Tinted and screened hatch in overhead

Forward Crew Cabin:

- Twin V-berths
- · Hanging lockers
- Storage draws
- Overhead lighting recessed in overhead
- Stainless steel-framed tinted porthole

Port Side Crew Cabin:

- Single twin bed
- Hanging lockers
- Storage drawers
- Overhead lighting recessed
- Steel framed tinted porthole

Crew Head:

- Fiberglass shower enclosure
- Ceramic toilet
- Ceramic sink
- Countertop with ceramic sink and cabinet
- Stainless steel-framed tinted porthole

Aft Deck

The fully covered aft deck offers a comfortable and spacious place to enjoy "al fresco"

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 15 из 25

dining and/or viewing while cruising.

- Oval varnished teak table
- 2 Black chairs with beige cushions
- 2 Integral bench seats with navy Sunbrella cushions and coordinating toss pillows
- 2 Wicker-style chairs with navy cushions
- Rectangular varnished teak side table
- Integral fiberglass hardtop
- 2 Stereo speakers in overhead hardtop
- 2 Rectangular lights recessed in overhead hardtop
- Full-size tinted sliding glass entry door to Salon
- 6 Molded-in fiberglass stairs, mid-stern, to the swim platform

Swim Platform

• 2 benches with navy cushions

Flybridge

Spacious flybridge, another ideal area for "al fresco" entertaining. Features Bimini top over the helm station, captain and mate's pedestal chairs, full array of electronics, panoramic views and plenty of guest seating.

- Bimini top with white Stamoid vinyl fabric
- Island and side tables with earth-tone granite tops, New 2015
- Molded white aluminum island with wet bar, refrigerator, ice maker and storage below
- Fire Magic stainless steel gas barbecue grill, New 2015
- Stainless steel rectangular deep sink
- Freshwater outlet
- 110V outlet
- CD/stereo system
- Oval varnished teak table
- 4 Chairs with black and cream cushions
- Wrap-around built-in bench seating with beige and white Sunbrella cushions
- 6 Sunbrella covers for bench seating
- 4 Built-in white aluminum side tables with storage below
- Pedestal helm and companion cushioned chairs
- Hinged signal mast with anchor and navigation lights

Flybridge Electronics:

Garmin 7215 GPS/chart plotter, New 2015

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 16 из 25

- Datamarine digital depth gauge
- Datamarine digital speed and distance log
- ZF electronic controls
- 2 Danforth compasses
- Spotlight controls
- Icom VHF radio
- Stainless steel helm steering wheel
- Garmin AP autopilot, New 2015
- Headhunter fuel and water gauges
- KVH SatPhone
- Intellian S6HD digital marine satellite antenna system, New 2014

Electrical

- Northern Lights 40kW generator
- Northern Lights 32kW generator (set in column)
- Master electrical panel
- Volt meters/start/stop/preheat switches
- 4 Vapor proof battery cut-off switches
- La Marche isolation transformers
- La Marche Constavolt battery charger
- 7 x 12V marine batteries
- Covered battery boxes
- Stabiline 656 voltage regulator
- 2 Stabiline 401 voltage regulators
- 110 & 220 Volt AC system
- 12 & 32 Volt DC system
- Dockside electric cable
- 4 Hubbell 400-amp shore power cords
- Intellian Marine HD satellite television dome
- 5 x DC bilge pumps
- 4 x AC bilge pumps
- Main engine emergency bilge pumps
- Sealand 110V macerator pump
- 2 Water pumps, New 2016
- Water heater, New 2014
- Splendide (in Crew Quarters) & Frigidaire washers and dryers, New 2014
- 2 Marine Air chillers, New 2014
- 7 Marine Air handlers, New 2013; 3 staterooms New 2015; New controllers throughout 2015
- 1200-GPD watermaker, New 2015
- 3 Multisystem Sony TV/VCR
- Cybernet stereo system throughout

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 17 из 25

Engine Details & Mechanical Equipment

- Twin 870 hp GM/Detroit Diesel 12V71TI diesel engines; Engines both majored by RPM Diesel in 2005
- Approx hours SMOH as of December 2016: Port: 3000, Starboard: 3000
- Dual Mathers controls
- Racor fuel filters for each engine and generator
- Manual engine gauges for port & starboard mains including tachometer, start/stop switches, drive oil pressure gauge and engine oil pressure gauge, in Engine Room; all gauges not on computer screens in Flybridge and Pilothouse
- Water temp gauges
- Oil pressure gauges
- Mechanical engine gauges
- Naiad stabilizers
- 2 Stabilizer hydraulic power pumps
- 50 hp bow thruster
- Dayton 110V air compressor with 30-gallon storage tank
- 110V oil changing pump to manifold for engines and generators
- Manual fuel stripping pump to manifold
- Fresh lube oil tank with deck fill (not in use)
- Waste lube oil tank (not in use)
- Halon automatic fire control system
- Halon fire system release sensor
- Black engine blankets
- New black rubber Diamond Plate flooring in engine room, 2016
- Exhaust water manifold
- Condensation filter and power tool take-off valve
- Ammeter
- 2 Generator remote control panels
- Extensive spare parts

Hull & Deck

- Vista white hull
- Varnished teak wing doors with tinted glass
- Aluminum boarding gates port and starboard
- New Wave 7-step aluminum and teak boarding ladder
- Bimini top with white Stamoid vinyl fabric
- Flybridge bench covers in black Sunbrella canvas
- Folding aluminum mast
- Aluminum burgee mast on bow with floodlight
- Beige and white cushioned foredeck sun pads
- Wrap-around flybridge windshield, tinted

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 18 из 25

- Spare shaft
- Mid & aft cutlass bearings on both shafts
- Pettit bottom paint, Fall 2016
- Ideal anchor windlass with 2 deck switches
- Forfjord 250-lb anchor
- 3/8" anchor chain x 250' rode
- Anchor chain locker
- Anchor roller
- White cap rails, 2015
- Stainless steel handrails
- 12 Aluminum cleats
- Buell Strombos triple stainless steel air horns
- Chrome spotlight
- 2 ACR 1000 remote searchlights, port and starboard
- Halogen bow light
- Courtesy lights
- Deck lights
- Table covers
- Integrated aluminum swim platform with stainless steel handrails
- Concealed stainless steel swim ladder
- Molded aluminum stairs from aft deck to swim platform
- Freshwater wash down system
- Deck shower
- 2 Aluminum transom benches with navy cushions
- 2 Large transom storage lockers
- Lazarette rewired with waterproof system
- Transom lights in lazarette
- 5-cubic foot chest freezer in lazarette
- Dive platform fuel tank (inoperable)
- 8-Person life raft
- 8 Life jackets
- Fenders

Tender

- 15' Walker Bay Generation 2014
- Yamaha 70HP 4-stroke
- MarQuipt 1500-lb davit

2015 Updates

New headliners throughout

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 19 из 25

- New light fixtures throughout
- New grill
- New granite on bridge
- New carpet
- New bar appliances: ice maker and drawer refrigerators
- New air handlers in all staterooms
- New A/C controllers throughout
- New JetSki
- New soft goods and draperies
- New frameless glass shower doors in all guest staterooms

Broker's Comments

Accommodations for seven guests in three staterooms aft, and three in crew quarters forward make this spacious classic motoryacht an attractive offering for sale as well as consideration as a charter yacht. Twin 870 hp Detroit Diesels, and two Northern Lights gensets power GOLDEN GIRL, with helm stations in the pilothouse and on the flybridge. Elegant interior appointments are found throughout the yacht, blending the textures of granite, silk, and leather with traditional woods in the living and sleeping areas. The main salon is spacious with large windows for fantastic views while cruising, dining, singing along with the player piano or just sitting at the bar. The updated galley with its own "country kitchen" dining area provides an informal atmosphere for enjoying quick meals and snacks. Outdoor spaces offer plenty of choices on this classic yacht: relax on the forward deck sun pads; enjoy cocktails and dinner on the flybridge with its built-in wet bar & grill, or just sit comfortably on the aft deck and enjoy the view. Many recent updates to GOLDEN GIRL make this classic Broward motoryacht a "must see".

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

ФОТОГРАФИИ

Profile	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Eb da wialaya
, , , ,	Flybridge
	riybridge
	Flybridge
	riybridge
	riybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge Helm

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARDСтраница 21 из 25

Flybridge Electronics	Aft Deck
Aft Deck	Aft Deck
Pilothouse	Pilothouse Electronics
Main Salon	Main Salon

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARDСтраница 22 из 25

Main Salon	Salon Dining
Salon Bar	Galley
Country Kitchen	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master EnSuite Shower Tub

 GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD
 Страница 23 из 25

Naster EnSuite Head	Master EnSuite Hea
VIP Stateroom	VIP Bath
Guest Stateroom	Guest Bath
Engine Room	Engine Room

 GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD
 Страница 24 из 25

Engine Room		Engine Room
Forward Sunpad		Transom
	At Dock	

GOLDEN GIRL — BROWARD Страница 25 из 25

КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

21:00 EDT

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004